

Gary Pigott

Personal Details

Name : Gary Pigott BSc MA MIAP MBCS
Nationality : British
Location : South London
Website : www.cybernet-computing.com
Email : garyp@cybernet-computing.com
Telephone : 07585 001440

Personal Statement

I am a highly experienced developer with strong design and analytical skills combined with a wide range of development and interpersonal skills, in a variety of business environments. I am adaptable, highly motivated, used to working under pressure and committed to delivering quality results.

Key Skills

- Web Design & Development
PHP, ASP, Javascript, JQuery, HTML, CSS, Drupal (D6 & D7), drush, Kirby
- Web Tools
NetBeans, Aptana, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Version Control (SVN & GIT)
- Drupal
Theming, module development, site building, site support and upgrades
- Programming
Informix 4GL, 4Js, Genero (GDC & GWC)
- OS Skills
Unix/Linux, shell scripting, system admin (profiles, security, tools)
- Database
Informix, SQL Server, MySQL
- Systems
Civica (Inhouse, CTX, Contact Manager), Orchard, Aareon
- Other
Agile, Less, Business Objects, Ace, COBOL, extensive data migration experience

Experience

I have a wide range of experience in website development, software development, support, and training.

Drupal Developer, Liveposter

May 2014 – present

Drupal developer role; involved in all aspects of LP campaign delivery using Drupal as a content authoring/publishing tool.

Senior Developer, Encore Tickets

April 2013 – May 2014

Senior Drupal developer role; involved in both front and back-end development, custom module development, supporting the company's A/B testing initiatives, providing training and mentoring to other team members, and more recently I have taken on a Scrum master role.

Drupal Developer, Axis12

2012 – April 2013

Drupal developer role; involved in various aspects of site development, administration, theming and module development. I have worked on a variety of projects both full development and site builds, as well as modifications to existing live sites.

Consultant, Cybernet Computer Systems

1997 - 2012

Working as a consultant through Cybernet Computer Systems for various customers, with the majority of work obtained through customer recommendation. Customers have included software houses, housing associations and small businesses.

Web projects include:

- Rustic Trails (rustictrails.co.uk)
- Cybernet Computer Systems (cybernet-computing.com)
- Chislehurst Clinic (chislehurst-clinic.co.uk)
- Diakonia Ltd (diakonialtd.co.uk)
- Ubuntu4Life, initial site build
- Developing an interactive charting site for the Diocese of Rochester, using JQuery charting functionality

Intranet-based web projects, development of:

- Sales order processing system for Civica (ASP, Javascript, SQL Server)
- Purchase order processing system for Civica
- Change request system for Affinity Sutton.
- Rents/repairs enquiry system (archive), in use at multiple customer sites

Software projects:

- Development of a Sales & Marketing system for Moat
- Development (and/or conversion) of over 200 Genero programs for various customers

Other projects:

- Data conversions and migrations
- Data cleansing exercises, including postcode integration
- Database consolidation exercises
- Delivery of training courses (topics included: 4GL, SCCS, shell scripting, RDBMS etc)
- Website design and development
- Set up a software development team for Moat

Implementation Manager, Excelsis

1994 - 1997

I was responsible for all aspects of implementation/support of the 'Inhouse' housing system at various customer sites.

Qualifications

- MA Web Design & Content Planning
- BSc (Hons) Computer Science
- HNC Computer Studies
- PGCE Secondary Applied ICT
- City & Guilds 7307 Teaching Certificate

Professional Bodies

- British Computer Society (MBCS)
- Institution of Analysts and Programmers (MIAP)